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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 9:41 AM

To: 'Gisela Fasco'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Roadside Transportation, LLC / Change of Principal Address

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access :

From: Gisela Fasco [mailto:gfasco@broadandcassel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 10:53 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Roadside Transportation, LLC / Change of Principal Address

Please update your records to reflect a change of principal address for Roadside Transportation,
LLC, Document No. L10000033426, as follows:

62 Calhoun Street, Washington Depot, CT 06794

Thank you,

Gisela

7

’

Gisela Fasco

FLORIDA REGISTERED PARALEGAL

ONE BISCAYNE TOWER, 218T FLOOR

2 S50UTH BISCAYNE BOULEVARD

Miami, FL 33131

Ei Broad and Cassel TELEPHONE:3(3305)
373-9400

FACSIMILE: (305) 373-
9443

DIRECT LINE: (305) 373-9418
DIRECT FACSIMILE: (305) 995-6410

Pursuant to federal regulations imposed on practtioners whe render lax advice [“Circular 230"), we are required to advise you that any tax advice contained
herein is not intended or written to be used for the purpose of aveiding tax penatties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. If this advice is or
is intended to be used cr referred o in promating, marketing or recommending a pantnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement, the regutations
under Circular 230 require that we advise you as follows: (1) this writing is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of
avoiding tax panalties that may be imposed on a taxpayer: (2) the advice was written to support the promotion or marketing of the transaction(s} or matter(s)
addressed by the written advice: and (3) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. T IS INTENDED FOR THE USE QF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TO THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF CONVEYING THE
DIRECT WRITTEN AND COMMONLY VISIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN. NO TRANSMISSION OF UNDERLYING CODE OR
METADATA IS INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN RECEPT OF THE DIRECT WRITTEN COMMUNICATEION
CONTAINED THEREIN IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 1S NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER THANK YOU.
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